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why the Commission should grant such 
treatment. See 19 CFR 210.6. Documents 
for which confidential treatment by the 
Commission is sought will be treated 
accordingly. All nonconfidential written 
submissions will be available for public 
inspection at the Office of the Secretary. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in 
sections 210.42–46 and 210.50 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (19 CFR 210.42–46 and 
210.50). 

By order of the Commission. 
Dated: Issued: August 24, 2009. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
William R. Bishop, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E9–20706 Filed 8–27–09; 8:45 am] 
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SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined to review 
an initial determination (‘‘ID’’) (Order 
No. 26) granting a joint motion to 
terminate the investigation as to 
respondent Ethical Naturals, Inc. from 
the investigation based upon a 
settlement agreement. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
James A. Worth, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–3065. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 

may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov). 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http:// 
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This 
investigation was instituted on March 4, 
2009, based upon a complaint filed on 
behalf of Cargill, Inc. of Wayzata, 
Minnesota (‘‘Cargill’’) on January 28, 
2009, and supplemented on February 
13, 2009. 74 FR 9428 (March 4, 2009). 
The complaint alleged violations of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 
U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
and the sale within the United States 
after importation of certain non- 
shellfish derived glucosamine and 
products containing same that infringe 
certain claims of United States Patent 
No. 7,049,433. The notice of 
investigation named six firms as 
respondents. 

On May 27, 2009, Cargill and ENI 
filed a motion to terminate the 
investigation based upon a settlement 
agreement and license agreement. The 
ALJ denied this motion. Order No. 23 
(June 29, 2009). 

On June 1, 2009, the Commission 
issued notice of its determination not to 
review an ID terminating the 
investigation with respect to 
respondents Hygieia Health Co., Ltd. 
and TSI Health Sciences, Inc. based on 
a settlement agreement. On July 28, 
2009, the Commission issued notice of 
its determination not to review an ID 
terminating the investigation with 
respect to Nantong Foreign Medicines & 
Health Products Co., Ltd. and Tiancheng 
International, Inc. on the basis of 
withdrawal of the complaint as to these 
two respondents. On July 30, 2009, the 
Commission issued notice of its 
determination not to review an ID 
terminating the investigation with 
respect to DNP International, Inc. on the 
basis of a consent order. 

On July 13, 2009, Cargill and 
respondent ENI filed a second joint 
motion pursuant to Commission Rule 
210.21(b) to terminate the investigation 
based upon a settlement agreement and 
license agreement. On July 23, 2009, the 
Commission investigative attorney filed 
a response in support of the motion. 

On July 24, 2009, the ALJ issued 
Order No. 26, granting the motion. No 
petitions for review were filed. 

The Commission has determined to 
review the subject ID. In connection 

with its review, the Commission is 
particularly interested in responses to 
the following: 

[CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 
DELETED] 

The parties are requested to brief their 
positions with reference to the 
applicable law and the evidentiary 
record. 

Written Submissions: Parties are 
requested to file written submissions on 
the issues identified in this notice. The 
written submissions must be filed no 
later than close of business on 
September 7, 2009. Reply submissions 
must be filed no later than the close of 
business on September 17, 2009. No 
further submissions on these issues will 
be permitted unless otherwise ordered 
by the Commission. 

Persons filing written submissions 
must file the original document and 12 
true copies thereof on or before the 
deadlines stated above with the Office 
of the Secretary. Any person desiring to 
submit a document to the Commission 
in confidence must request confidential 
treatment unless the information has 
already been granted such treatment 
during the proceedings. All such 
requests should be directed to the 
Secretary of the Commission and must 
include a full statement of the reasons 
why the Commission should grant such 
treatment. See 19 CFR 210.6. Documents 
for which confidential treatment by the 
Commission is sought will be treated 
accordingly. All nonconfidential written 
submissions will be available for public 
inspection at the Office of the Secretary. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in 
sections 210.42 of the Commission’s 
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
210.42). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: August 24, 2009. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E9–20811 Filed 8–27–09; 8:45 am] 
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ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on July 
28, 2009, under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, on behalf of Hexagon Metrology 
AB of Sweden and Hexagon Metrology, 
Inc. of North Kingstown, Rhode Island. 
The complaint alleges violations of 
section 337 based upon the importation 
into the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain articulated coordinate measuring 
arms and components thereof by reason 
of infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 5,829,148. The complaint 
further alleges that an industry in the 
United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and a cease and desist 
order. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Mareesa A. Frederick Esq., Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2055. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2009). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
August 24, 2009, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 

amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain articulated 
coordinate measuring arms or 
components thereof that infringe one or 
more of claims 3, 4, 13, and 16 of U.S. 
Patent No. 5,829,148, and whether an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are— 
Hexagon Metrology AB, Lilla Bantorget 

15, SE–103 59, Stockholm, Sweden, 
Hexagon Metrology, Inc., 250 Circuit 
Drive, North Kingstown, Rhode Island 
02852. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Metris N.V., Interleuvenlann 86, 3001 

Leuven, Belgium, Metris U.S.A., Inc., 
12701 Grand River Avenue, Brighton, 
Michigan 48116, Mitutoyo 
Corporation, 20–1, Sakado 1–Chome, 
Takatsu-ku, Kawasaki-shi, Kanagawa 
213–8533, Japan, Mitutoyo America 
Corporation, 965 Corporate 
Boulevard, Aurora, Illinois 60502. 
(c) The Commission investigative 

attorney, party to this investigation, is 
Mareesa A. Frederick, Esq., Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC 
20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief 
Administrative Law Judge, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, shall 
designate the presiding Administrative 
Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondent in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
a respondent. 

Issued: August 25, 2009. 
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E9–20812 Filed 8–27–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

Proposed Information Collection 
Request of the ETA 227, Overpayment 
Detection and Recovery Activities; 
Comment Request 

AGENCY: Employment and Training 
Administration, Department of Labor. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Labor, as 
part of its continuing effort to reduce 
paperwork and respondent burden, 
conducts a preclearance consultation 
program to provide the general public 
and Federal agencies with an 
opportunity to comment on proposed 
and/or continuing collection of 
information in accordance with the 
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 
(PRA95) [44 U.S.C. 3506(c)(2)(A)]. This 
program helps to ensure that requested 
data can be provided in the desired 
format, reporting burden (time and 
financial resources) is minimized, 
collection instruments are clearly 
understood, and the impact of collection 
requirements on respondents can be 
properly assessed. 

A copy of the proposed information 
collection request (ICR) can be obtained 
by contacting the office listed below in 
the addressee section of this notice or by 
accessing: http://www.doleta.gov/ 
OMBCN/OMBControlNumber.cfm. 
DATES: Written comments must be 
submitted to the office listed in the 
addressee section below on or before 
October 27, 2009. 
ADDRESSES: Send comments to Nancy 
Dean, U.S. Department of Labor, 
Employment and Training 
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